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Grant, Peter

From: Stoll, Joanna

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 10:21 AM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Amendments to Assembly Bill 1057 -- School Voucher Proposed Compromise

February 23, 2006
Hi Peter,

John would like two amendments drafted to Assembiy Bill 1057. | am sending the changes to you via "page delivery” with
a cover memo. | think it will be easier if you see the actual notes on the bill than if | try to explain it in an e-mail message.
Just thought I'd send you a heads up that it's coming to you today. | think the bill will probably be voted on next week.

Thanks! Give me a call if you have any questions.

Jo

Jo Stoll

Aide to Rep. John Lehman

62nd Assembly District -- Racine
266-0634
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BILL SECTION 7

private-school Whenever the state superintendent determines that the limit is

reach or sh all i n order prohibiti he icipating pri school

ttending pri hools un hi ion h len bel limit.

SECTION 8. 119.23 (7) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (7) () 1. Annually, each private school participating in the program
under this section shall administer a nationally normed standardized test in
reading, mathematics, and science tg'pupils attending the school under the program

in the 4th, 8th, and 10th grades. The private school may administer additional

standardized tests to such pupils. Beginning in 2006/and annua]ly thereafter
o == [+

-«36FF; the private school shall provide/‘the scores of all standardized tests that it / /e

administenfs ta-tive *-;j.." ..... ,-7._.-.7_7.-__.,-:».7 "y

2. The legislative audit bureau shall review and analyze the standardized test
score data received from the School Choice Demonstration Project. Based on its
review, in 2007 and annually thereafter until 2011, the bureau shall report to the
legislature under s. 13.172 (2) the results of the standardized tests administered
under subd. 1., the scores of a representative sample of pupils participating in the
program on the tests under ss. 118.30 and 121.02 (1) (r), and the scores of a
comparable group of pupils enrolled in the school district operating under this
chapter on the tests under ss. 118.30 and 121.02 (1) (r).

SECTION 9. 119.23 (7) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (7) (f) A private school that is neither accredited nor approved under
sub. (2) (@ 7. and to which either of the following applies, shall apply for

accreditation by December 31 of the school year in which it enters or reenters the

program under this section:

. Cacede sholl p0s4
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BILL SECTION 9

1. The private school did not participate in the program under this section
during the 2005-06 school year.

2. The private school participated in the program under this section during the
2005-06 school year but did not participate in the program during the 2006-07
school year.

SECTION 10. 119.23 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (9) If any accrediting agency specified under sub. (2) (a) 7. determines
during the accrediting process that a private school does not meet all of the
requirements under s. 118. 165 (1), it shall report that failure to the department.

SecTiON 11. 119.23 (10) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (10) (am) If the state superintendent determines that any of the
following have occurred, he or she may issue an order barring the private school from
participating in the program under this section in the following schodl year:

1. The private school has not complied with the requirement under sub. (7) (f).

2. The private school's application for accreditation has been denied by the
accrediting organization.

3. The private school has not achieved accreditation within the period allowed
under sub. (2) (@) 7.

SECTION 12. 119.23 (10) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

119.23 (10) (c) Whenever the state superintendent issues an order under par.
(a)._(am). or (b), he or she shall immediately notify the parent or guardian of each
pupil attending the private school under this section.

SECTION 13. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Any private school that is neither accredited nor approved as required

under section 119.23 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes, as created by this act, that participated
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AMENDMENT

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
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